

# Dallin Romney

## Software Engineer

San Francisco, CA

-  <https://github.com/romneyda>
-  <https://linkedin.com/in/romneyda>
-  <https://dallinromney.com>
-  (208) 432-2282

### PROFILE

Software engineer with 4 years of full-stack experience in startups and open-source projects, building web apps, IDE extensions, and web, mobile, and full-stack apps. Strong collaboration and communication skills from 6+ years of engineering and sales. Key skills include React, Python, React Native, AWS, and AI Dev Tools.

### EXPERIENCE

#### Continue.dev — *Software Engineer*

OCT 2024 - Present, San Francisco, CA

- Developing leading open source AI Coding tools for VS Code, JetBrains, CLI, and Continuous AI workflows
- Core [contributor](#) in the [continuedev/continue](#) open source project with 30k+ stars and [hundreds of contributors](#)
- Key member of fast-moving startup engineering team building several full-featured products front to back

#### Thunklab — *Founding Engineer*

SEP 2023 - Present, San Francisco, CA + Remote

- Founded dev lab specializing in full-stack concept projects and data/architecture consulting. Example projects:
- [MapThis.AI](#) for generating, editing, and sharing interactive maps from web/text content, built on OpenAI
- [OutbackFriends.com](#), a social app for the outback community, with Supabase, Leaflet, and Ably realtime updates
- [rpg-gpt.com](#), a text-based AI role-playing game. Helped secure 6-figure angel investment

#### Popchew — *Software Engineer*

APR 2022 - AUG 2023, New York, NY

- Collaborated in fast-moving startup team critical to securing multi-million dollar funding rounds
- Developed ordering system, mobile app, and backend infrastructure for virtual food brand platform ([popchew.com](#)), with key technologies including React Native, Typescript, AWS, Python, APIs, and user analytics platforms.

#### Other

- 2 years as a manufacturing engineer, supervising and improving production lines and developing desktop apps
- 3 summers of door-to-door sales, with 10k+ calls and thousands of hours of direct sales and leadership experience

### SKILLS

Typescript, Python, C#, C++, SQL, Javascript, Next.js, tRPC, Git, Authentication, APIs, React, React Native, Animations, Tailwind, Vercel, LLMs, VS Code and JetBrains Extensions, Vercel, Supabase, AWS, Postgres, Netlify, Mobile Notifications, Prisma, REST, Serverless, OpenAI, Anthropic, Maps, Google Cloud, Analytics, Open Source, Notion, Communication, Sales

### EDUCATION

#### University of Utah — *BS, Mechanical Engineering*

AUG 2016 - MAY 2020, Salt Lake City, UT